

EDUARDO BUZZI

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

+55 47 991618696 contato@eduardobuzzi.top www.eduardobuzzi.top

RESUME

I am looking to integrate into a collaborative environment, applying my skills in Full Stack development to devise innovative solutions. With 2 years' experience supporting customised software, I am committed to identifying, reporting and resolving bugs, and performing daily checks on servers, scripts and databases. I constantly update my knowledge, dedicating my free time to developing projects to improve my programming skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023 - CURRENT

T-Systems Brazil

Programmer II

- Assist in setting up and correcting files that are missing items and/or contain invalid items
- Help users to solve technical problems that they faced with the software

2022 - 2023

T-Systems Brazil

Programmer I

- Working in team to support and monitor software
- Performing important changes and tasks in the database
- Learning and applying knowledge of different monitoring tools

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

BEHAVIOURAL

I collaborate harmoniously in team, promoting a positive and productive environment. I face challenges creatively, adapt easily to technological changes and manage my time effectively with clear priorities.

TECHNICAL

Programming languages: Bash, CSS, HTML, Java, JavaScript and PHP

Frameworks: Bootstrap, jQuery and TailwindCSS

Databases: DB2, MySQL and NoSQL

Version Control Tools: Git

Monitoring Tools: Grafana, Jaeger, Jira and Kibana

Development methodologies: Kanban and Scrum

Operating Systems: Linux and Windows

LANGUAGES

Portuguese: Native
English: Intermediate
German: Basic
Italian: Basic
Spanish: Basic

EDUCATION

2019 - 2022 | DEGREE

UNIASSELVI

Systems Analysis and Development

2017 - 2018 | TECHNICIAN

SENAI/SC - Serviço Nacional de Aprendizagem Industrial

IT